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From: LeaKne H/ns {/ (/'(

To: KAD, DJV, JC
Date: 6/30/98 3:30pm
Subject: Transcript review

Re: Allegation No. 98-A-0102

| have completed my review of the Ol transcript for the above allegation. Although
no new technical issues were identified respective of this allegation, | noted two
instances during the interview where the Alleger referred negatively about the
Employee Concerns Program.

More specifically, the Alleger mentions that the Employee Concerns Program is not
independent or impartial because it is staffed by licensee management personnel
with the intent of trying to cover up for other licensee management.

Further, for these reasons, staff do not utilize the Program.

We plan to repanel this allegation for possible closure of the technical concerns
within the next month pending the residents completing their writeup of the
technical issue of a main steam valve being repacked without an engineering
evaluation being performed.

Leanne Harrison
DRP, PB3



